



## Doug Yates

I am a police officer with over twenty-six (27) years of police experience at the Mesquite Police Department. I have experience in patrol, criminal investigations, tactical, detentions, recruitment, training, technical services, and firearms instruction. I hold a master peace officer license as well as a TCOLE instructor certificate.

### **Education**

*A&M Commerce University*

- Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice May 2001
- Master of Science in Applied Criminology August 2019

### **Experience**

2021-Present, Assistant Chief of Operations

I am currently assigned as the assistant chief over patrol, the tactical unit, dispatch, the canine unit, and detentions.

2012- 2021, Captain

Assignments as a captain have included Operations, Technical Services, Staff Support, and Criminal Investigations. Duties have included primary supervision over patrol, dispatch, traffic, canine unit, jail operations, and supervision of investigations for the department.

2009-2012, Lieutenant

My assignments as a lieutenant were a patrol watch commander, family assistance team leader, and the FEMA compliance officer.

2005-2009, Police Sergeant

My assignment as a sergeant included patrol shift supervisor, family assistance team supervisor, detention supervisor, tactical team supervisor, and the departmental training sergeant.

1995-2005, Police Officer

My assignment as a police officer included patrol officer, field training officer, background investigator, family assistance team member, tactical officer, range master, defensive tactics instructor, less lethal operator, rappel master, and an honor guard member.

### **Leadership Training**

- Law Enforcement Management Institute of Texas LCC Modules I, II, and III
- Institute for Law Enforcement Administration School of Police Supervision
- Institute for Law Enforcement Administration Management College
- Police Executive Research Forum Leadership School- Boston
- FBI LEEDA Executive Leadership School